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Shiau Chan !LKKAutn]

From: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 2:09 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: OD Finalisation & Change Status to Pending for Payment-REMINDER -
VO-280718

Dear Shiau Chan,
Please proceed for the supplementary items.
Thank you.

Regards,

Richard Ang | Specialist, Motor (Property) Claims
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: richard.anghs@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804888

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRAND
AV/ FOR THE 8™
' CONSECUTIVE YEAR

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential, Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whaole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:34 AM

To: ANG Richard <richard.angbhs@axa.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD Finalisation & Change Status to Pending for Payment-REMINDER -VO-280718

Dear Richard,

We have received supplementary of $348.99 from repairer. Our surveyor had since checked and verified the
supplementary parts and is of the view that the supplementary parts are consistent to the nature of the accident,
within authorise limit and is economical to repair.

Please be informed that we have submitted 2" |A in Merimen System.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan {(Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: siewsci@ [kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Sent: Saturday, 28 July 2018 12:00 PM




To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: OD Finalisation & Change Status to Pending for Payment-REMINDER -V0-2B0718

This mall is associated with :

*XE1112T (C0463094)
oD
Jan 21 2017 10:00AM
[CHYE JOO CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD]
Poh Seng Enterprises Pte Ltd

<— Original Message —>
From: AXA_5G
To: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com
CC: AXA_SG

Sent On: 25/06/2018 11:22 AM
Subject: OD Finalisation & Change Status to Pending for Payment

AXA INSURANCE PTE
B $hantos Way #1240
ngagare (Lanll
Costomer Cantre 201
B (05 A0 48
A (65 6338 2522
B wwwais com ag
QST Reg Mo - 19930]
Co. Reg No 19990 )

"/‘m

the OD claim with the workshop and upload the repairer's bill

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Vale Oh (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)

-——Disclaimer——

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



WE6R2018 Adjusier Immediate Advica
Nole: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno 1sseorisar
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 8256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email; sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
8 Shenton Way #27-01 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
AXA Tower Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 068811 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Richard Ang Date: 26 Sep 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No  XE1112T Accident Date : 2110172017
Make : MERCEDES-BENZ 3336K/6X4 Policy No. : P1623526
Assignment Date 1 15M2/2017 Excess : 5$%1,500.00
Date of inspection  : 14/02/2017 Est. Duration of Repair :8.00
Inspection At : POH SENG ENTERPRISES PTE LTD (PIONEER ROAD)
BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-13
SINGAPORE 828457

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vahicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accidant.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) S$ 16,691.73 \ESTIMATE §16,342.74 +

SUPPLEMENTARY $348.99)
i ) (INCLUSIVE OF
Risvissd Amount e 11.825.45 g \op| EMENTARY)
Check Items (Estimated) 55 0.00
Total 5% 11,925.45
Lump Sum Repair 55
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 55
Pra-Accident \Valua S5 130,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate (estimata) 5% 40,688.00
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 5% 89,312.00

Remarks
{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck,

{ X ) Other comments : KINDLY APPROVE ON SUPPLEMENTARY.

hitps://singapore. merimen. com/claims/indax cfmPfusebox=SV CdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmartBdocid=374065534preview=1&nalayout=1 &CFI...



Denise Ta! !LKI{Autn)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 11:40 AM

To: SUR; assignments

Subject: OD Finalisation & Change Status to Pending for Payment

This mail is associated with :
*XE1112T (CD463094)
oD
Jan 21 2017 10:00AM
[CHYE JOO CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD]
Poh Seng Enterprises Pte Ltd

efining /insurance

the OD claim with the workshop and upload the repairer's bill

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this emall.

Sent by : Richard Ang (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)

AXA INSURANCE PTE L
8 Shenton Way, #24-01
Singapore 068811
Customer Centre #B1-(
= (65) 6880 4888

& (65) 6338 2522
B www.axa.com.sg

GST Reg No.: 199903E
Co. Reg No.: 1999035



Note: This decument has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg e 1essoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com:assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
8 Shenton Way #27-01 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
AXA Tower Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 068811 Singapora 408933
Attn;  Birdie Ong Lay Hong Date: 07 Mar 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicie No :XE1112T Accidant Date : 2110172017
Make : MERCEDES-BENZ 3336K/6X4 Policy No. : P1823526
Assignment Date 151272017 Excess : 5§1,500.00
Date of Inspection  : 14/02/2017 Est. Duration ol Repair :8.00
Inspaction At : POH SENG ENTERPRISES PTE LTD (PIONEER ROAD)
BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-13
SINGAPORE 628457

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 85 16,342.74
Revised Amaount 85 14,048.28
Check ltems (Estimated) 58 0.00
Total 8% 14,049.28
Lump Sum Repair 8%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Oid Value 85

Pre-Accident Value 88 130,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate (estimale) -1 1 40,688.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 5% §9,312.00

Remarks
{ X ) Thevehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount.
{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised o Invite tender for the wreck.

( X ) Other comments : WE HAVE INSPECTED THE VEHICLE ON 14/02/2017 AT 3.03pm.
THE VEHICLE REPAIR ON PART BY PART BASIS.



FARP/ILUE KeDate Enquiry

-

lof2

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

hitps:/fvrllta.govsg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By Public BeforeDe..

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Company

0BOBK

AE1112T

Mo

19 Jan 2018
MERCEDES BENZ
3336K/6X4
Orange

2014
541972C0956353
WDB9321612L909803
§£127,118.00

16 Oct 2015
1560ct 2015

0

$6,356.00

No

§0.00

15 0ct 2025
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

10

19/1/2018, 9:23 AM



_________ b AT Y

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct asat 19 Jan 2018

$46,501.00
$35,980.00
$35,980.00
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19/1/2018, 9:23 AM



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Company

Owner |D: 808K

WVehicle Details

Vehicle Ma.: XE1112T

Wehicle to be Exported: MNo

Intended De-registration 0% Jan 2018

Date:

Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: 3336K/6K4
Primary Colour: Crange
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No. 4197200956353
Chassis No.: WDB?321612L507803
Max imum Power Dutput:

Open Market Value: $127,118.00
Original Registration Date: 16 0ct 2015

First Registration Date: 14 Oct 2015
Transter Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: £4.356,00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibllity: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry

Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 15 0ct 2025

COE Category, C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $44,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: $34,113.00

Total Rebate Amount: $36,113.00

The information cantained hereln is correct as at 0% Jan 2018

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Page 1 of 2

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTIO... 9/1/2018



MEATITMGAIT / Srg An Tes Motor & Penal Sarvice Pte Lid - Ponse
ENTRY QATE & TIME 23012017 14 43

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fiaase report cormpetly the details of tha sccldand 1o spesd up the cleims procsss

2 This Form must be compinted by the Policyhider andior the Authonsed Driver,
1. |nformation provided must be as truthful and scourgin 88 posaibis. Any witful mismpressniation or witholding of material facts may allow nsurance companies io

repudiate palicy sbiity

4 The s and scceplance of this Form by inSuranCe companies 4 nol an adrmession of Py lmbility on the part of the insErEnce comganies

= Amy fales syporting may be refecred fo the Police for invesfigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurer of e GIA Recoms Managemsant Centre estabhshed by the Ganeral Insurance Assocaton of
Singapore({GlA) for grchiving @nd thal copies of this report will for & fee be mede availsble upon applicaiion by inferesisd paries

7. By the jodgemenl of this report 1o e neursm, you hemby consent &= the archiving of this repon &t the centre and 0 copses of the Mepor baeng made availabie

aforesmin

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

23/01/72017 14:42
21/017/2017 10:50

GALI BUTU MRT DEPOT
Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicla Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Emasil Address

Maohbile Phana No
Altarmalive Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modsai

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad
at time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Plaase stata action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Namea of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Paolicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Mame af Driver

Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth

Ocoupatan

Date Of Driving Pass

Drving Expenence

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

XE1112T

CHYE JOO CONSTRUCTION PTELTD

198800808K

KUMAR@CHYEJOD COM.5G

(LOCAL) +85-84514756
Office-NOPHONE

MERCEDES-BENZ
3336K/EX4

Na

Third Party
Commercial Vehicle

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Comprehensive

Mo

P1823526

RAJAGOPAL RAJAMOHAN
GT957T4T4R

21/01/11981

Outdoor

14/08/2012

4 Years And 5 Manths

Male

{Local) +85-04845563

NOEMAIL

Puge 1 of 11



Address

Posicode

Was dniver an employes of the Insured's Company Yes
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Ragistration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Infformation of the Accldant

Type Of Accident Collision- Head to Rear (TP Hit Insured)
Weaathar Canditions Clear

Road Surface Dry

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? No

Was any body injured in the Accidant? MNo

Was any other material or property damaged? Yes

| have bean approached by unknown person{s)

solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance o
MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? Mo
If Yas Plaase stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? Mo
If Yes agsinst whom?

Circumstances of Accidant

| WAS DRIVING THE VEHICLE NUMBER, XE1112T. AT ABOUT 1050HRS. | WAS REVERSE TO LOAD SOIL AT MY WORK
PLACE GALI BUTU SITE, AND MY BACK TYRE GOT STUCK, SO | MOVE FORWARD TO GET BACK INTO THETRAIL
WHEN | MOVERD FORWARD, THIS VEHICLE XE1180X DID A REVERSE AND HIT MY FRONT CABINOF MY VEHICLE. MY
VEHICLE FRONT PART PANEL, & RADIATOR AND FRONT WINDSCREEN CRACKED.

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? Yas

Was there any vidao caplured by Car Camera? Mo

WWas thera any audio recorded? Mo

Vehicla Registration Number XE1180X
Vehicla MakeModal/Colour

Deatails Of Properties

Name of Drivar MED KANG SAN
NRIC/Passpart Mumber 513214838
Contact Number S7E42085
Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Nao. Of Passanger (Including Driver)
Detalls of Witness

Mame

Phone Number

Email Address

Page 2 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg.1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

8. The report will be forwarded by the Insurm of ihe G1A Records Managamenl Centre estsbiished by the General insurance
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Sketch Plan Pg.2

Describe Clreumatances of the Accidant
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Accident Pholo
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Accident Photo
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
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P

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

POH SENG ENTERPRISES PTE LTD

Bik 3 Pioneer Road North #01-13 Singapore 628457
Tel: (65) 62657826  Fax: (65) 62665874
Business Reg. No. : 199602390R

POH SENG  GST Reg. No. : 199602390R
WORKSHOP QUOTATION
FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET
TO :|AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE FTE LTD TEL : 63387288
NO: § SHENTON WAY 1800-
#27-01 FAX 3 68804838
AXA TOWER 8804741 P32
SINGAPORE 068811 DATE OF QUOTE :| December 15,2017
ATTN  :[MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT YOUR REF 1 XEI2T
FROM :|MDM TAN OUR REF 1 Q1700951
Please inform us immediately if you received unclear.
Dear Sir / Madam,
RE : QUOTATION FOR REPAIRING VEHICLE NO: XE1112T

QTY
1 PC(S)
1 PC(S)
| PC(S)
| PC(S)
1 PC(S)
2 PC(S)
2 PC(S)
| PC(S)
| PCLS)
| PC(S)
| PC(S)

| PC(S)

MESSERS POH SENG ENTERPRISES PTE LTD

PAGE 2

DATE OF ACCIDENT ON 21/01/2017 , POA: GALI BUTU MRT DEPOT-

REVERT TO OD CLAIMS

DESCRIPTION

AIR PIPE BAFFLE |

AIR CON FILTER |
CASING

FRONT PANEL 1y
COVERING 0
FRONT PANEL (INNER) * "
FRONT PANEL (OUTER) -
FRONT PANEL

FASTENER

FRONT PANEL

FASTENER FOR TOP AND BOTTOM
FRONT PANEL

SHOCK ABSORBER BRACKET (LH)

FRONT PANEL

SHOCK ABSORBER BRACKET (RH)
FRONT PANEL _ .,

BOTTOM ;

FRONT PANEL -,

HEATER

FRONT PANEL

GAS PRESSURE SPRING (SHOCK ABSORBER)

-~

UNIT PRICE (55)
612.21
508.35
571.87
747.15
781.29

61.45
59.89
11119
116.85
585.65
375.65

76.23

Tu be continued ...

AMQUNT (5%)
mﬁ‘ 61221 Misv”
Hob pf 508.35 cnq —

A5t 57187 b~

Sq'f‘qg'?n. 15 bt

6252375129 bt
Ag-%L- 122.90 mte -

AS-3L jy19.78 7
A5 11119 b
a8 1165 b7
A68-SLssses M1
3005k 375,65 &~

(oY 7623 b
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PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

POH SENG ENTERPRISES PTE LTD °
Bk 3 Pioncer Road North #01-13 Singapore 628457

Tel: (65) 62657826  Fax: (65) 62665874

Business Reg. No. : 199602390R

POH SENG  GST Reg. No. : 199602390R
WORKSHOP QUOTATION
FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET
TO TTANA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD TEL 63387288
NO: 8 SHENTON WAY
B1-01, FAX GBB04838
AXA TOWER
SINGAPORE 068811 DATE OF QUOTE :|  February 07, 2017
ATTN  :|MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT YOUR REF XEI112T
FROM _:|MDM TAN OUR REF Q1700104
Ilcase inform us immediately if you received unclear.
Dear Sir/ Madam,
RE : QUOTATION FOR ACCIDENT REPAIRING NO: XE11 12T
DATE OF ACCIDENT 21/01/2017 : POA : GAL1 BUTU MRT DEPOT
OTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE (S8)  AMOUNT (55)
2PC(S)  AIR CON PIPE 262.61 wh ol 52522
| PC(S) AR CON PIPE BAFFLE kST 1 61221 mis .~ 61221 1
| PCIS) AR CON FILTER CASING Ha-b 50835 Lot ~E08 35 W
| PO(S)  AIR CON FILTER 195.65 W% 19565
| PO AIR CON *C* HOSE 74.70 an < 7470
| PC(S)  FRONT PANEL #5159 §71.87 g sz’
COVERING _
| PC(S)  FRONT PANEL 543 1L 74715 b/ 24708
(INNER)
| PCS)  FRONT PANEL (15 0% 78129 bl # 18120 v
(OUTER) 8 L
2PC(S)  FRONT PANEL g 61.45 AV 12200,
FA.STENI"R iy 1 = _'f :h_
IPC(S)  FRONT PANEL 59.80 “wt 7 11978 7
i FASTENER FOR TOP AND BOTTOM 3 G043 Y I
2PC(S)  FRONT PANEL || _ 7623 \PC 715246
GAS PRFSSURE SPRING (SHOCK ABSORBER) ’k“ﬂl——{ Rif=tl— bt —~
| PC(S)  FRONT PANEL e 84S 7 e
SHOCK ABSORBER BRACKET (LH) 2 4
| PC(S)  FRONT PANEL 11685 4%HE L 1685 -
SHOCK ABSORBER BRACKET (RH) ¥ 27
| PC(S)  FRONT PANEL BOTTOM Hb% -5 % 585,65 bl — 53565

T be continued ...

TawtMr 4345 Y 4
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SERS POH SENG ENTERPRISES PTE LTD

LE2
AT00104

1 PCIS) FRONT PANEL HANDLER
| PCIS)  FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING 2-6
| PC(S)  FRONT WINDSCREEN SEAL M
I PC{S)  FRONT BIG PANELLING "¢ " 1
1 PC(S)  FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS
IPC(S)  GRILLE
ORNAMETAL
1 PC(S) GRILLETOP %%
I PCIS)  RADIATOR SPARE TANK 1%
| PCIS)  RADIATOR ASSY b
1 TRIP(S) TOWING CHARGES o e
2PC(S)  WIPER ARM  Fi - Y B~ A =¥
| PC(S)  WIPEK LINK
LINKAGE "
I PC WIPER MOTOR
1 PC(S)  WIPER PANEL 15
I PC(S)  WIPER BLADE ™,
INOCKING OF

790.51 :
375.65 e 3565
181.19 /9% 15 Al 181,19 v
18119 (444 e 18119
1.044.01 §352F( - 1,044,01
B80S0 304 104" 880.50 -
062.76 330 1|7V 4 -~ G6L.TH -

271482/ T /b Ar. 27145 Vv

411 42670 A~ 426,70 =
30052212521 W7 202527 7
150.00 o 15000 —

T2 53 11584 wp* 231.68

SI4.68 4| At /7 S14.68 -
F ) .
485.82 . 48582 K"
237.90 "0 Vi b 23390
98.67 Ap a4 ol 0867 -

1) ONTHEPILLAR, PANEL, INNER PANEL SUPPORT, DISMENTLE THE DAMAGE )
PARTS AND REPLACE THE NEW PARTS, PANEL , GRILLE AND THE ABOVE F=o
ITEMS 950.00 7
SPRAY PAINTING o
2)  ON THE FRONT PANEL, PILLAR, AND ALL THE RELEVANT DAMAGE AREA 0,00 -~
LABOUR CHARGES o I
3)  FOR REMOVE THE DASH BOARD , FOR DOING PANEL BEATING AND FIX BACK s5000 °
/4o
4)  FOR DISMENTLE THE BROKEN WINDSCREEN GLASS AND FIX THE NEW PICS 20000 «
§)  FOR REFILL GAS , CHANGE AIR CON CASING, HOSE, PIPE AND CHECKING 72
OF o b Sl
6)  AIR CON LEAKING AND REPLACE THE PARTS f'“" :m%uu
7 ISe
37 FOR REMOVE AND FIX THE RADIATOR A ¢ 25000 V7
SUB TOTAL (55) 16.342.74
ADD GST (@ 7.00% (S$) 1.143.99

GRAND TOTAL (S%) 17,486.73

SGD: Seventeen Thousand Four Hundred Eighty-Six & Cents Seventy-Three Only

TO CONFIRM, PLEASE CHOP & SIGN

Thank you.
AND FAX BACK TO 62665874,

Yours Faithfully,

L0 Auto Consultants hence nobly
e Reparer of the followng.

» To remrvey baforessfinr VTay DTG NAME :
» T Saploy demuged par{i) duning reaury DATE :
qh—-ﬂ:lhmmﬂ

» Thind party survey 8 o0 & Willou! Frepdos’ basa

» i il MORCRSONY 4| (8 8o
» Sepplermariary Ry mual b= o ryeved gnd

in Submct i Bl ppprowad from Iraurence CompRny

Aneedged by Repers

agratre
Ca:

MDM TAN

hbA\ 15




PRIVATE & CO NTI

POH SENG ENTERPRISES PTE LTD

I Tuas South Street 13 Singapore 637084 (Truck Workshop & Fabrication Facility)
Tel: (65) 62657826 Workshop Tel: (65) 68983113 Fax: (65) 62665874

P g Bik 3 Pioneer Road North #01-13 Singapore 628457 (HQ)
.

POH SENG Business Reg. No. : 199602390R GST Reg. No. : 199602390R
WORKSHOP QUOTATION
FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET
TO :|[AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD TEL 63387288
NO: 8 SHENTON WAY 1800-
#27-01 FAX GBED4838
AXA TOWER BRO4741 P
SINGAPORE 068811 DATE OF QUOTE :| February 07, 2017
ATTN  :[MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT YOUR REF XE! 1127
FROM :|MDM TAN OUR REF QIT00104
PMlease inform us immediately i you received unclear,
Dear Sir / Modam,
RE : QUOTATION FOR ACCIDENT REPAIRING NO: XE1112T
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO: 150X
DATE OF ACCIDENT 21/01/2017 : POA : GALI BUTU MRT DEPOT
SUPPLEMENTARY QUOTATION
QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE (S8)  AMOUNT (S5)
1 PC(S)  HANDLE 63.54 &0 -¥ 63.54
| PC(S)  REINFORCEMENT 16447 S 16447
1 PC(S) HANDLE 4.13 4.13
IPC(S)  PANELLING 116.85 116.85
SUB TOTAL (55) 348.99
ADD GST @ 7.00% (SS) 2443
GRAND TOTAL (55) 371.42

;GD:THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY THREE AND CENTS FORTY TWO Only

Thank you.

Yours F :lithfullg,

Q,réiﬁih

TO CONFIRM, PLEASE CHOP & SIGN

AND FAX BACK TO 62665874,

NAME :
DATE :
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Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriape
Industries Pte Limited
Ruthorisod Deales

@ Mercedes-Bens - wre registered tradernarks of Dslmies, Stullgart, Germany

Company No. 1 RE400347W
TAX INVOICE GST Reg No. MR-8S001 11X
Invoice Name & Address &t Owner Name & Vehicle Info
C‘T'i l"-- Cust No/Name WCO000019/Chye Joo Construction Pte Ltd
RegNoRegDate  XEI11ZT*C  / 16/10/2015
19 Kfan Teck Road Data InMileage 09/03/2017/ 131032
Singapore 628772
Chassis No WOB93216120809603
Engine No 541972C0956353
ContaiNo  65607788Lee Khim Maka/Mode! MEBCV/Actros 3336K/6x4/3300 Truck Chassis
!ﬂﬂlﬂ[ﬂ]lﬂﬂﬂ]ﬂ“lﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂllﬂ CalourTrim 254 Pure Orange J NA  HOT APPLICABLE
AccourtNo ~ Terms  Dale/Time Printed Operator - WIPNo  Involce/CreditNote No
WCoo0019 Credit 10/03/2017/ 15:59 IJ. 611 / Kelly Long 30045 25293932
: § Description of Goods / Sarvices T Oty Unit Price Amount
LESS DEPOSIT Hb45 45
REF TO INVOICE NC: 25293675
INOVICE DATE: 09/032017 * |
1.00 104400 20,00 £15.21
X PAMELLING ° ¥
¥ ORNAMENTAL GRILLE “ 2 1.00 96276 2000 o 77021
X WINDSHIELD =, 1.00 880.5 2000 704.40
% *4BEAL 4 1.00 18119 20.00 i 144 9%
= 1,00 6354 2000 M7 50832
X  HANDLE _
X REINFORCEMENT & 1.00 I:-:; ﬂ-:g bt - 13058
X  FASTENER * 1.00 . ! 419
X FASTENER | 1.00 $9.89  20.00 4791
a 1.00 G145 _20.00 40,16
X FASTENER &
X HANDLE 0 f 1 43 2000 Tk
ANELLING || ! 1.00 1685 2000 Mg 9348
= y 1.00 7623 20,00 60.98
X GAS PRRESSURE SPRING ' 2 ; : ! \
X COVERING 1 1.00 2171% 2000 19032
¥ LINKAGE 1 1,00 §14.68 20.00 d11.74
X  BaFRLE T 1.00 61221 2000 4w
| |00 212927 2000 1700.22
X RADIATOR %
X TaNk % 100 42670 2000 - 34136
X CASING- AIRCON ¢ 1.00 S0E3S 20,00 40668
X COVERING -PANEL " 1.00 57147 2000 457.50
X PANEL FRONTON) -~ - 1.00 74715 20,00 w1 T
FRONT (OUT) 2 1.00 W129 20,00 4250
= g FRONT mﬂ(unmﬂ . 1.00 58565 20,00 6852
P coienizsiish, NE 1.00 7565 2000 ey
X PANELFRONT (HEATER) . ! : ; 0.
Parts Nett 0.00
Labour 0.00
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 0.00 Total Payable 0.00
Diagnostics Job 0.00 Paid 0.00
Sundry/Others Total Due 0.00
Total (wfo GST) 0.00
Py pment ghowkd be mede L] MNETS ar cargy. Thand you,
Koy dingule ks e ivice miusd be mede within 3 days. This (s 8 computer Qanermiod documani, ng Egnalu i requeed.
Pandan Loop Servce Center
@@ 180 Pyndan Loop
Singapore 120378
St Tal: 8771 4389
Fax 67756310



L T -

Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited
Authorisad Daaler

Comparey No. | 9440038 7W

= T,

TAX INVOICE GST Rog No. MR-B500111-X
Invalce Name & Address Owner Name & Vahicls Info
C ‘f L‘ ot ﬂuﬂﬂnﬂm Htmﬂﬂlﬂf'-‘"r'-' gy e n b 2
TR RegMoRegDate  XEINN2T*C  / 16/10/2015
19 Kfan Teck Road Date InMileage 0s/03/2017/ 131032
Singapore 628772 Chassis No WDB93216121.909803
Engine No 54197200956353
: No  65607788Lee Khis Make/Madel MBCV/Actros 3336K/6x4/3300 Truck Chassis
mmlm!lmmmmﬂwmnm CaolounTrim 254 Pure Orange / WA NOT APPLICABLE
Aecouri No Terms  Date/Time Printed Cperator WIPNo Involce/Credii Note Na
WCO00019 Credit 09/03/2017/ 14148 KL 611 / Kelly Long 30045 25293875
Dascription of Goods J Services Qty Unit Prico Amount
POSIT COLLECTED
.+ DEPOQSIT FOR PARTS ORDERED
(*Deposit for parts ordered are non-refundable)
X PANEL FRONT (SA BRACKET L) 7 1.00 1Lie 2000 (1T
X PANEL FRONT (SA DRACKET RH) 1.00 11685 2000 § o934l
X WINDSIHIELD SEAL 2 G . 1.00 181,19 2000 144 95
X ﬂmmﬁ"’rﬂmm” ir 1.00 27145 000 1116
X ARM 100 1584 2000 9247
X BLADE 74
2 : i 1.00 S86T 2000 T84
{ i""‘-;r ! k “ ¥
{ i
] 08 kAR 61) .
J
:) I Crott Cuid ; Hes | Cush
R TR
X law
Parls o Nati D646.48
Labour 0.00
Standard Manu 400 7% GST on 564543 67625
Spacialist Job 0.00
Dingnosiics Job 2.00 Total Payabie 10321.70
Sundry [ Othars Ba45.48 Pad 0.00
TOTAL (WD GST) G645.45 "o Total Payable 10321.70
rmunmmﬁmﬁm:mm“mmm“whm
> Pandan Loop Service Center
@@ 188 Pandan Locp
Singaoore 128378
e ¢ Tet: 4771 4387
Fau: 6775 6310
W, MCrCedel-bens.com ag

() Mercoces-Ben: - e registorea ramrks of Daier, Suttgan, Germany



D B ERAT B G
POH SENG ENTERPRISES PTE LTD

No. | TUAS SOUTH ST 13, SINGAPORE 637084,
TEL: B2B57R26 / BBOB3113 FAX: 62665874 Emall: kpemotor@aingnet.com.sg
Reg No; 1686023007 GST Reg. No: 186602300R

A & oW ®W OB T o TAX INVOICE
o MoM % ow K

f RXA INSURARNCE BINGAPURE PTE LTD Hy (: T7=01673
HNO: 8 SHENTOH WAY INVOICE #  : 0/06/2017
$27-D1 E:;'; g2 - 5

AR TOWEH e TERME ' U Daya
SINGAPORE (068811

MOTOR CLAIMS DBFT Joi NO.

| ATTN

ITEM | QUANTITY DESCRIPTION LINIT PRICE AMOUNT

! PCI(S) AILR CON PIPE 85 6l i Bl
BAFEFLE
1 PCIS) AIR CON FILTER L L 50 £ -85
CASTRG
FHONT PANE] 89 'l.1 39
COVERING
| | 1 PC(8) FRONT PANEI 4T7.1564 35 N
[ [NMER)
| PC({9) FRONT FPANEI 85 ral.Ls o 'a1.
[OUTER) :
PC(S5) FROMNT PANEL S 6l.45.7 55 124 !
FASTENER
PC({3) FRONT PANEL 85 23.H% S |
FASTENER FOR TOP AND BOTTOM
1 PO FRONT PANEL 85 L1l.154.85 il .]
SHOCK ABSORBER BRACKET (LH) i

i v 3} FRON'T PANEL 85 115.85 xHS 116.48
JHOCK ABSORBER BRACKET (HH)
| FROMT PANEL g5 585.65 485 g
BOYTTOM
F FRONT PANEI] = b 31 e %33
(BATE
i i | FRONT PANEL 55
GAS PHESSURE SPRING (SHOCK
AHSORBER)
1 B i 1 FRONT WINLDSCREEN MOULDINI 39 t21., 2 8 |

'e ba continued.

Chyisipunes should e cronsed and macds pjpable i
POH SENG ENTEAPRISES PTE LTD

EWATEAS Roceived by



| T R RAT RE
POH SENG ENTERPRISES PTE LTD

Mo, 1 TUAS SOUTH ST 13, SINGAPORE 637084
TEL: G2657826 / 68983113 FAX: B26E5874 Emall: kpemotorBsingnet corm sg
Rag No: 188602390R GST Reg. No; 199602300R

& fE WO ON AL 1T m oy
5o MowW F o om R OE
, G AR SN AES Bl S B LBt 23 o2o

TAX INVOICE

| WS NO: B SHENTON WAY INVDICE# : 30/06/2017
$27=01 DATE ' 3
XA TOWER PAGE ! 00 DBayvs
SINGAPORE 068811 TERMS J1701673
ATTN ‘MOTOR CLAIMS DEFT JOB NO.

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

ALL THE RELEVANT DAMAGE AHER
29 1 JOB LABOUR CHARGES 535 100.00 85 300 . 00
FOR REMOVE THE DARSH BOARD , FOR
DOTIHEG PANEL BEATING AND Fl1X BACK
g LABOUR CHARGES 85 180.00 85 18
FOR DISMENTLE THE BROKEN
WINDSCREEN GLASS AND FIX THE NEW
FEICS
1 JOB LABOUR CHARGES g5 150.0 85
FOR REMOVE AND FIX THE RADIATOR

SUB MOTAL : 85 %, 6419
AND GST @& 1.00% ; '8S SR _ 4
ADD GST @& JOo0Ds 3 85 Ny

GRAND TOTAL : 8§ 16,632.73

L WLa s T a2

=) Sixtecsn Thousand Six Hundred Thirty-Two & ants Seventy-Threae Unly)

Chagues should be crossad and mads payabi t
POH SENG ENTERPRISES PTE LTD

il WA 2 Recelved by .



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Cose  |Wotfied  |Est Subemitted  AdjAssigned  |AdjRpt | Ad) Submitted | ns Auth'ed [ Status |
[ far Su

Mo |14 Dec2017 i S$11,925.45 | 5511,925.45 m‘“ " s

Edlit Adj Rat I geut Estionates | | View mo | | Cancet Case | |

CLAIH SI.HIHILD!H DETAILS | [Created by insurer]

rrll-ul"ﬂd lm-l'rlmnmmu:rmu PTELTD. Co Reg. No.: 195B00B0BK, Tel: +6594514756, Emajli KLWRDCHTE}DUDJMSE

‘Vehicle Reg, | 21/01/2017 10:00 - 59
No..: [RERAREY Date OFLESS: |145 Months and 5 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

'mmm un,.fcmﬁ:mm "’“““"':"“" |p1823526 (Comprehensive)

| Mote Na
| T 'Excess: 551,500.00
_Poh Seng Enterprises Pte Ltd (Ploneer Road) Bik 3 Paneer Road Narth #01-13, 628457 Poneer - Tel. 6265 7826

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (Non-APW) - Tzl ., [Handied by Richard Ang]

| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel' £256-3561 . [Handied by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID) ... [Final Rpt due
|22/12/2017]

NRIC: GPOST4T4R,  Tel: +5554845563

View Al | Compose Case Ml ]'I
1

.Thur_n are no mail for this casa.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Tash Group Subject Handber Assigned By Complated On Created On Done?
No resulls.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 28/9/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

Claim Documents

*XE1112T (CO463094)
oD
Jan 21 2017 10:00AM
[CHYE JOO CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD]
Poh Seng Enterprises Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Uglead Photos |  Compose New Letter | Ugload Vides | _Upioad Aud | View [View in Browser | v]
Assessment Reports | i per poge E[ =]
Ne | Finaiized On LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ) - | Thumbnail| Print
1 070318 16:48  Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
2 6/09/18 1105 Adjuster Immediate Advice - Load HTM
o Relabel/Rearder |LKK Auto Consultants Pleitd (WQ) - | [mhumbnail| print
L 26/09/1B 10:57  ESTIMATE . @ | iosq Por
?26/09/1810:57  SUPPLEMENTARYLIST 0 |® | wwer]
3 Z6/09/18 10:57  INSPECTION PHOTO B © | ioaa FOF

S 1360918 15:34 | Parts Involce

4 26/09/1610:57  RESURVEY PHOTO = s | Load POF |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST _Reset | _save | pont ||

‘I"her:- -ire na :.hl:umun.t‘ chm:lllﬂl mnhﬁur;l_

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: || Harndling Insurer
bigte Remacal are Doedbe wrilems you $50s= 1 ED aiPer Dafles

https:ffsingapnn:.mcrimen,canﬂclaimsiindcx.cﬁn?ﬁ15ehnx=MTRduc&fusem:ﬁan=dsp_doc... 28/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page | of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co regne 1sssorissm

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB0S Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AXA Insurance Pte Lid Our File No:  CS/AXA17023816/T1QD3E2
8 Shenton Way #27-01, AXA Tower
Singapore 068811 Date: 28/09/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: CHYE JOO CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD Policy No: P1823526
Date of Loss 21007 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No:  CD463084
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No. XE1112T
Make & Model, MERCEDES-BENZ 3336K/6X4, 11.9 D (M) Engine No: 541972C0856353
Reg. Dale: 16/M10/2015 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No. WODB8321612L909803
Colour White Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 11946 cc
Markel Value™New Car Price: S$130,000.00
Sum Insured (S5) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable)! Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 315/80 R225 Rear Tyre Size 315/B0 R22.5 (D)
Front Lef Side: Mirage B mm Rear Left Side: Mirage 8/8 mm
Front Right Side: Mirage 8 mm Rear Right Side: Mirage 8/8 mm
The above valuvas epresani e remaning fyre reads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS o ‘Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  DIff %
Parts 13,501.73 8645 45 394628 20.03
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.100.00 2.280.00 820.00 26.45
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5§) 16,681.73 11,825.45 4 766.28 28.55
- Excess (5%) 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
(S$) 15,181.73 10,425 45 4,766.28 31.37
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 1.063.42 726.78 33364 31.37
Nett Amount (S5) 16,255.15 11,155.23 5,099.92 31.37
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 161212017
Date Inspectad 14/02/2017 Inapected At Poh Seng Enterprises Pte Lid (Pioneer
Road)
Bik 3 Pioneer Road North #01-13
Singapore 628457
Estimated Perlod of Repair 8.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 28/9/2018



Adjuster Repont Page 2 of 5

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: SHIAL CHAN

NOTE This report represents our indmgs af the lime and plece of ingpechon sfated hemin. Such inspection has been comed out fa the beat of our
knowledge and ablity but any offer kabiddy under any ofher circumsiances (s hersby avpressly evcluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 28/9/2018



Adjuster Repon

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

| Part Source:

Parts: MNIA
Labour: Repairer's

{Last Synchronised 28 Sep 2018)

Page 3 of 5

MERCEDES-BENZ 3336K/5%4 11.8 D (M) (Model not available in database)

(Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for XE1112T)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Irl!':_t: Iln_-;\?shulue; not In reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Fa  Particulars Condition Repairers  Amount

1 2 *AIR CON PIPE Not Necessary 525.22F “F
[CONSISTENT)

2 1 *AlR CON PIPE BAFFLE Missing 612.21F *4BO.TTF
[CONSISTENT)

31 *AIR CON FILTER CASING Cracked 508.35F “40B.6AF
[CONBISTENT)

4 1 *AIR CON FILTER Not Necessary 19565F “F
[CONSISTENT)

5 1 *AlR CON C HOSE Not Necessary 74.70F “F
(CONSISTENT)

6 1 *FRONT PANEL COVERING Bent 57187F *457 50F
({CONSISTENT)

T 9 “FRONT PANEL (INNER) Bent 74TASF *597.72F
(COMSISTENT)

8 1 *FRONT PANEL (OUTER) Bent 78129F *82503F
(CONSIETENT)

g 2 “FRONT PANEL FASTENER Necessary 12290F  *48.16F
|CONSIETENT)

0 2 “FRONT PANEL FASTENER FOR TOP AND Necessary 11978F  *95.82F
BOTTOM
(CONSISTENT)

1" 1 “FRONT PANEL GAS PRESSURE SPRING (SHOCK Bent-1PC ONLY 15246F *6D.9BF
ABSORBER)
(ZPCENCOMNSISTENT)

12 1 *FRONT PANEL SHOCK ABSORBER BRACKET  Bent 11685F “G3.48F
RH
EEG!}.EIETEHTJ

173 1 *FRONT PANEL BOTTOM Bant 58565F "468.52F
(CONSISTENT)

14 1 *FRONT PANEL HANDLER Deformed 375685F *300.52F
(CONSISTENT)

15 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 181.19F *144.95F
(CONSISETENT)

% 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN SEAL Necessary 181.19F *14495F
ICOMSISTENT)

17 1 “FRONT BIG PANELLING Bent 1.04401F *83521F
[COMSISETENT)

18 1 “FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS Cracked 88050F *704.40F
([CONSISTENT)

19 1 *GRILLE ORNAMENTAL Missing 962 76F °*TT0.21F
(CONSISTENT)

20 1 *GRILLE TOP Deformed 27145F *21716F
[CONSISTENT)

21 1 *RADIATOR SPARE TANK Deformed 42670F *341.36F
(CONBISTENT)

22 1 Bent 2,12527F *1,700.22F

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5
Part

No. Qty . Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
“RADIATOR ASSY
(CONSISTENT)

23 1 *WIPER ARM N/S Not Necessary / OIS 23168F *O026TF
[ZPOSHCONSISTENT) Bent

28 1 "WIPER LINK LINKAGE Bent 51468F "#11.74F
(CONSISTENT)

25 1 *WIPER MOTOR Not Necessary 485.82F *-F
(CONSISTENT)

26 1 *WIPER PANEL Bent 237890F *18032F
(CONSISTENT)

27 1 *WIPER BLADE Cut G8E7TF *TBO94F
(CONSISTENT)

28 1 *FRONT PANEL SHOCK ABSORBER BRACKET Bent 111.18F  *B8.O95F
L
(CoNSISTENT)

28 1 *HANDLE Necessary 6354F  *5083F
[CONSISTENT)

30 1 *REINFORCEMENT Bent 164 4TF 131 68BF
[COMSISTENT)

31 1 *“HANDLE Necessary 413F *3.30F
(CONSISTENT)

32 1 *PANELLING Bent 116.85F *83 48F
(CONSISTENT)

F=Fmnchese part

Total Parts (S§) 13,591.73  9,645.45
Report was unsubmitted duning this print-out. |
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Adjuster Repont Page 5 of 5
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 ON THE PILLAR, PANEL, INNER PANEL SUPPORT, New 950.00 800.00
DISMENTLE THE DAMAGE PARTS AND REPLACE THE NEW
PARTS, PANEL. GRILLE AND THE ABOVE ITEMS
2 ON THE FRONT PANEL, PILLAR, AND ALL THE RELEVANT New B800.00 700.00
DAMAGE AREA
3 FOR REMOVE THE DASH BOARD, FOR DOING PANEL New 550,00 300.00
BEATING AND FIX BACK
4 FOR DISMENTLE THE BROKEN WINDSCREEN GLASS AND New 200.00 180.00
FIX THE NEW PICS
5  FOR REFILL GAS, CHANGE AIR CON CASING, HOSE, PIPE New 200.00 0.00
AND CHECKING OF AIR CON LEAKING AND REPLACE THE
PARTS
6 FOR REMOVE AND FIX THE RADIATOR Mew 250,00 150.00
7  TOWING CHARGES New 150.00 150.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 3,100.00 2,280.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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T RA LA AF TRK 8

POH SENG ENTERPRISES PTE LTD

No. 1 TUAS SOUTH ST 13, SINGAPOHE B37084
TEL: 62657826 / 68983113 FAX: 62665874 Emall: kpsmotor@singnet.com.sg
Reg No: 199802390R GST Reg. No: 108602390/

& e WmoFC HLod1Tomp oy TACINVOICE
s 1 B oM % O oW B
r KR TREUFPRCE SIRGAFORE FTE &TO I T=01873
| M8, nO: § SHENTON WAY INNOICE® :  30/06/2017
#27-01 DATE - 2
AXA TOWER PAGE 00 Days
‘ STNGAPORE 068811 TERMS J1701687°
AN OTOR CLATMB DEPT JOEND. -
i F11 {ERCEDES i Q1700104

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
. 1. PC(8) FRONT WINDSCHEEN SEAL 853 IB1.19 8% 161
1! I BC(58) FHONT B 1,044.01_ 8§ 1,044.0
BIG PANELLING g
L 1 PC(3) FRONT WINESCREEM GLASS 35 BED.50- 85 BO
i I PC(S) GRILLE 85 962.76. 88 i 16
OHRNAMETAL
L& 1 PBC(3] GRILLE 55 271.45 88 -
TO1
LG 1 BCi8) RADIATOR SPARE TANK 855 426,73 8BS |
1 LB ]) AADIATOR 55 S LD . L 85 2,1
ASSY
1 1 TRIP(S) TOWING OMARGES 85 150,01 85 150 . 01
: 1 PFCis) WIPER ARM 85 115.64 88 115,684
& 1 PC(3) WIPER LINK 85 514.6¢ 88 114 . 68
LINKAGE
1 'PC(s) WIFER PANEL 85 237,90 8% 237, 9%
1 PC(3) WIPER BLADE as 9f .67 95 =1:
KNOCKING OF 85 BOD,00 'S8 BOO, D
ON THE PILLAR, PANEL, INNEER PANEI
SUFPORT, DISMENTLE THE DAMAGE
PARTS AND REPLACE THE NEW PARTS,
PANEL , GRILLE AND THE ABOVE
ITEMS
1 8 DAYS LOSS OF USE 85 200. 8§ 1,600.00%
Z8 1 JOB SPAAY PAINTING 858 i00.00 88 00, o
ON THE FRONT PANEL, FILLAR, A
To ba coaptinusd.,

Cheques should be croosod and made payable b
POH SENG ENTERPRISES PTE LTD

7

L

Ue WA %A Recalved by



(1700951

-

| PCS)  FRONT PANEL 1 044,01 321 104401 Mo
BIG PANELLING 14445,
| PC(S)  FRONT WINDSCREEN SEAL 181.19 4515119 mec”
I PCS)  FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS §80.50 Fldpoyg) <o ¢on v
| PC(S)  FRONT WINDSCREEN MOUNTING 181.19 (4495 181.19 pei s
I PC(S)  GRILLE 962.76 F102e6276 .,
ORNAMETAL
| PC(S)  GRILLE 27145 21hIL 27145dev
TOP
| PC(S)  RADIATOR SPARE TANK 2670 WAL 42670 devs
| PC(S)  RADIATOR 2,125.27 VRl 212527 bt
ASSY
| TRIP(S) TOWING CHARGES 150,00 150,00
| PO(S)  WIPER ARM Ry 115.84 JL63 11581 Wt
| PC(S)  WIPER LINK 514,68 Iy S48yt
LINKAGE
| PC(S)  WIPER PANEL 23790 [10%% 23790 b
| PC(S)  WIPER BLADE 98,67 AR 98.67 et
KNOCKING OF 1565-42.
1} ONTHE PILLAR, PANEL, INNER PANEL SUPPORT, DISMENTLE THE DAMAGE
PARTS & REPLACE THE NEW PARTS ,.GRILLE, PANEL AND THE ABOVE PARTS £00.00
SPRAY PAINTING
2)  ONTHE FRONT PANEL, PILLAR, AND ALL THE RELEVANT DAMAGE AREA 200,00
LLABOUR CHARGES
3)  FOR REMOVE THE DASH BOARD,FOR DOING PANEL BEATING AND FIX BACK 300,00
4)  FOR DISMENTLE AND REPLACE THE BROKEN WINSCREEN GLASS AND FIX THE
NEW WINDSCREEN GLASS 180.00
5)  FOR REMOVE AND FIX TE RADIATOR 150.00 '
SUB TOTAL (S$) gz 257
ADD GST @ 7.00% (S$) 983.45
GRAND TOTAL(SS) 1303273
SGI: Filteen Thousand Thirty-Two & Cents Seventy-Throe Only
Thank you. TO CONFIRM, PLEASE CHOP & SIGN
AND FAX BACK TO 62665874,
Yours Faithfully, -~ 510
)
- -
a
MDM TAN 2
9565 4

1140

LS. UL
qriess




